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MEMORANDUM

Historic Resource Commission Meeting of September 10, 2015
TO: Historic Resource Commission Item F-3

FROM: Susan Dorr Pansky, AICP
Planning Manager

DATE: September 2, 2015
SUBJECT: HRC-15-070 — 2016 Historic Preservation Fund Grant Project Selection
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “I move to recommend that staff submit a 2016 Historic

Preservation Fund Grant application for the ‘INSERT PROJECT NAME HERE’ project on
behalf of Carson City, a Certified Local Government.”

Staff anticipates that applications for the 2016 Historic Preservation Fund (HPF) Grant will be
distributed around October 1, 2015 for a submittal deadline in early December 2015. In
anticipation of this application, staff would like to request direction from the Historic Resources
Commission (HRC) on selection of a project for the 2015 HPF Grant funding cycle to ensure
adequate time to prepare the application prior to the deadline. At the August 13, 2015 HRC
meeting, the HRC members suggested the following projects as options for the 2016 HPF
funding:

1. Kings Canyon Cultural Resources Inventory including parcels not included in the 2013
scope of work due to lack of funding, and also including the Toll Gate and Quill Ranch
House foundations and immediate surroundings (this was the project that originally
selected by the Historic Resources Commission, then changed to the Nevada State
Prison after the award)

2. Kings Canyon Road National Register of Historic Places Designation

3. Nevada State Prison Historic Structures Report

4. Carson City Blue Line Maintenance, Historic Building Markers and Historic District Street
Sign Toppers

If you have questions regarding this item, please contact Susan Dorr Pansky at 283-7076 or
spansky@carson.org.




